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MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DA'f E:

pauw al lcprexenlalitues
Com1]]onwealth of Pennsylvania

Harrisburg

.\ii House Members

Rep. Kerry Benningirolf l7l'r Lesislative District
Rep. l(eviir Muryhy , I I 3'r' Legisiaiive District

Childhood Canccr Awareness Montll

July I ll. i101 1

In lhe ncal llllure. rve','/ill be intlodlrcini: a rcsolution that w{ruld desienate Seotenber 20ll as
( hrldho 'Ll 

( rr,a.a A\a arct)c5s Monllt. Althuugh (,rnccr ttcditnrnL har"irnpr',,vco renrcrlahlS ,n
recent years. thcre are nany kinds of childhood cancer and sorne t-arer fotfis that still havc very
low sulvival lates. Olrr rescfirlion wuld encourage Pennsylvaniars kr honor the young people
who lrave tragically lost their lives to cancer and encourage ail to join thc fight against chiidir;od
caoceL.

We would also ljkc to express gratitude to those doctols. nurses and healthcare v,,orkcrs who
provide specia! carc to the paticnts and ianlilics alfect€d by this discase.

We hope you willloill us by cosponsor rhi{ r(\ululro[. ll y,ru rruuld lrkc rn du s6, plq45c c6n1nc1
Amy Noel anocl(rfp4heuseqop.conl or. call 717-783- l9l 8.

E MArL kbcin'ng@pahouseeor o0
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